
CENWP-OD-B        22 April 2014 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 
 
SUBJECT: 14BON07 MFR – Unknown Salmonid mortalities PH1 Unit 4 Scroll Case. 
 
On 22 April 2014, project biologists conducted a fish salvage on MU4.  Upon inspection of the scroll 
case, numerous fish were observed.  Two juvenile salmonid morts and approximately 50 live juvenile 
salmonids were salvaged from the scroll case.  Information collected is provided below: 

A. Species – Unknown Salmonids  
B. Origin – Unknown  
C. Length –Unknown 
D. Marks and tags – Unknown 
E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass – No notable marks or injuries. 
F. Cause and Time of Death – Unknown. 
G. Future and Preventative Measures – Not applicable. 

 
 
 
 

Sincerely, 
Bonneville Fisheries 

 
 


